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CAS: Vicew related Part 3 Page 1 of 2
"""" Tracking #
astern Star
- \r.biz
om

From: nancy.cowles@NeuStar.com [mailto:nancy.cowles@NeuStar.com)
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2004 9:58 AM

To: nancy.cowles@neustar.com; part3@neustar.com

Subject: Part 3 Response for Tracking #: 636-189475

Central Office Code (NXX) Assignment Request- Part3
Effective May 18, 1998

Code Request Tracking Number: 636-189475

Administrator's Response/Confirmation
Date of Application: __ December 29, 2003 Date of Receipt: __ December 29, 2003
Date of Response: _January 8, 2004 Effective Date: _
Company/Entity Name: _ CHARTER FIBERLINK, LLC- MO
Code Administrator Contact Information:

__Nancy Gowles _
Signature of Code Administrator

Nancy Cowles ]
Name (print) Fax; _ 9253638734

Phone: __ 9253638772

- . - . - - - emme e -

X  NPA: 636
a. Switch Identification (Switching Entity/POIl);_ OVLDMOBKDSO0
WENTZVILLE

b. The Code Administratoris___,isnot _X_ responsible for inputting Part 2 information into RDBS
and BRIDS.

c. Routing and Rating information complete:  Yes_ No X
Additional RDBS and BRIDS information necessary as follows:

—No_
d. To be published in the LERG and TMP by

Additional RDBS and BRIDS information needs to be received by the code administrator no later
than

Code Regerved: Date of Reservation:
Your code will be honored until

Switch Identification (Switching Entity / PON:.__

Form incomplete

Additional information required in the following section(s):




